From: Holly Myers

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Fiske Firebaugh; Holly Duncan
Subject: RE: BL-16-00009 Bailey

Date: Thursday, July 21, 2016 6:16:52 PM

| am still looking at this site plan and not quite sure of the measurements. The applicant wrote in
approximations. The new boundary lines are not clear compared to the existing lines in the site plan.
Is the well within the pump house or alongside? Where? Distance from well to proposed boundary
line isn’t clear.

Please request that actual measurements are provided.

Sorry to sound like a broken record but it's common to provide the least amount of information and
have to continue to request, review and re request.

Its best to review every site plan against the unified site plan as is referenced on their application
prior to accepting the application. The text below is copied from your BL application.

Unified Site Plan of existing lot lines and proposed lot lines with distances of all existing
structures,
access points, well heads and septic drainfields to scale.

Signatures of all property owners.
__Narrative project description (include as attachment): Please include at minimum the
following
information in your description: describe project size, location, water supply, sewage disposal and
all
gualitative features of the proposal; include every element of the proposal in the description.

If it doesn’t have all of the measurements marked and meet the USP requirements, don’t accept the
application as complete.

dtolly R c/lyers

%-n.w?conm.ental ftealth 8a,oe'cviso'c

ittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005

Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

CELEBRATE EVERY DAY!

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 3:12 PM
To: Holly Myers

Subject: RE: BL-16-00009 Bailey

Greetings. Follow the hyperlink for an updated version of the master file with a new site plan so that
you can comment accurately. Thanks for your time.
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BL-00009 Bailey

From: Holly Myers

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 11:36 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: FW: BL-16-00009 Bailey

Please request applicant to provide distance from all septic and water source/equipment in order
for us to provide accurate comments.

dtolly R .c/lyers

%n.w?conmental dtealth Supervisor

ittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005

Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

CELEBRATE EVERY DAY!

From: Holly Duncan

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 11:07 AM
To: Holly Myers

Subject: RE: BL-16-00009 Bailey

Locations of existing wells and OSS’s needed. They are not shown.

From: Holly Myers

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 6:56 PM
To: Holly Duncan; Fiske Firebaugh
Subject: FW: BL-16-00009 Bailey

Please provide your comments back by Friday July 15.

dtolly R c/lyers

%—nw:tonmental dtealth Supervisor

ittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005

Holly.myers@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

CELEBRATE EVERY DAY!

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 9:30 AM

To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck
Subject: BL-16-00009 Bailey
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BL-16-00009 Bailey

Kelly, Hollys, and Josh

Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 7/20/2016.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7059
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4


mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

